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RFP# 25007TM THERAPEUTIC BEDS & SUPPORT SURFACES

RFP Number: 25007TM THERAPEUTIC BEDS & SUPPORT SURFACES
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 
GHS RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS
1. Attachments: NONE PROVIDED

2. The following are questions received as of 5:00pm Friday, June 13, 2025.
	RFP# 25007TM
	QUESTION
	RESPONSE

	1
	Can you confirm the bid is to include patient care frames? If so, please provide the expected product specs and quantities required.
	Yes, Specs will be similar to our current ICU and Med Surg. The frame should be fully electric and have drive capabilities. 

	2
	Are bariatric products also needed?
	Yes, same specs sent will apply to bariatric. 

	3
	Can you confirm the quantity of surface? Are all surfaces requiring the same therapy? We had quoted a couple of different therapies to Grady previously. 
	I’m not sure what they are asking… The current beds are currently a part of a rental agreement. We no longer wish to rent. 

	4
	Can you confirm the level of maintenance required? For example: PM Only, Full Service. 
	Full service required. 

	5
	Trade-in value is requested on Attachment B/Pricing Structure. Can you provide additional information on the product Grady would like to trade in? Can the product be made available for evaluation? 
	There is no trade in. Our current inventory is rental only. The product we are comparing this to is the Agiliti Quartet Mattress.




RFP SUBMISSIONS ARE DUE TUESDAY JUNE 24, 2025, VIA ELECTRONICALLY TO gradyrfp@gmh.edu
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